

Drainage Committee

Meeting Date: 10/24/2023 Called to Order @ 7:00PM Adjourned @ 7:17PM

Persons in Attendance:

Sean Milroy	X	Bob Goff	X	Ann D'Amico	X
Carol Ganser	X	Brian Belfiore	X	Anthony DeLisio	X
Chuck Brunello	X	Brian Mader	X	Ed Hargate	
Dale Grabfelder	X	Joe Fillipo	X	Bill Turner	

Matters for Discussion

- Were any New Drainage reports/forms were received?
 - David Kovacs 1021 Barkston Drive – Bldg department was out there, small erosion at the drain. Dale felt it was taken care of with grading and seeding (next Spring)
 -
- Calls from residents
 - Joe and Pat Dipuccio Ford Road. Chuck wants a plan. First – define what the issue is. There is a history of flooding – the guests indicated 3 major ones in the last 22 years. Start with dye testing. Brian M – reach out to the residents. Sean recommended send a letter to the Ford residents, depending on lateral issues or drain tiles. Depends where the outlet is. Letters from Brian M office, give the residents two weeks to respond.
 - 894 Brainard – issues with drainage in the basement.
 -
- Other
 - Policy for Backflows – Brian B discussed with County. The County charges \$245/ backflow – as a permit. Brian B – we want these funneled thru the City for permitting and keeping track of items within the City. Chuck – we should lower the cost to \$500 per backflow prevention. Ann – there is criteria? Brian B – yes, there is a checklist to hit – to be reimbursed by the City. Frank – how many are coming? 1st one since Brian B started. Brian M – there were about a dozen when we started. Time or test to get reimbursed? Yes – needs to be defined

Submitted by: **Bob Goff**
Drainage Committee Chair